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Piease take g faw minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided {0 you.
Simply click on thé link te ‘the "DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Carnevale, Alberto [IT] [mailto:alberto.carnevale@protiviti.it]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 6:11 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Sharkadabra Inc. - Change for principal office and mailing addres

Dear Sirs, 10 - 3‘;]525’-25

can you please change both the principal office and mailing address of Sharkadabra Inc (EIN 45-1960002) as follows:
Old (already on your file}):

6554 NW 42" Way
Boca Raton, FL, 33496

New one {both principal office and mailing address):

17026 Newpart Club Dr
Boca Raton, FL, 33496

LE L ]

Please confirm you have received this email and the changes are being made.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Alberto Camevale
Protiviti

Managing Direclor

Via Tiziano, 32

20145 Milano

alberto.carnevale@protiviti.com

Office  +39 02 655 06 301 OJ’
Mobile  +39 348 0384 700 6’
Fax +39 02 655 06 333

www. prodiviti.it

WY, Droliviti. com

NOTICE: Protiviti is a global consulting and internal audit firm compoesed of experts specializing in risk and advisory
services. Protiviti is not licensed or registered as a public accounting firm and does not issue epinions on financial
statements or offer attestation services.

This electronic mail message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message,
together with any attachment, may contain confidential and privileged information. Any views, opinions or conciusions
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the views of Protiviti Inc. or its
affiliates. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, copying, retention, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email message to the sender and
delete all copies of this message. Thank you.
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